

My ref: EPE.D6 RES.18082026
Date: 18th August 2026
Contact: [REDACTED]
Email: NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

**Place and Sustainability
Environment, Planning and Economy**

Consents Team

Sent via the Planning Inspectorates on line
form

PO Box 761
ALC2660
Huntingdon
Cambridgeshire
PE29 9QR

Dear Planning Inspectorate,

**Application by BSSL Cambsbed 1 Limited for an order granting
development consent for the East Park Energy project (EN010141)**

**Deadline 6 - Update regarding the draft Development Consent Order, and
response to the applicants cover letter issued at Deadline 5.**

The applicant's revised dDCO [REP5-006]

The Applicant has submitted an updated Draft Development Consent Order (dDCO) [REP5-006] at Deadline 5, incorporating amendments requested by the Host Authorities as part of the legal review undertaken. Whilst some matters remain outstanding, ongoing discussions are continuing with the Applicant to address these points. The Council notes the Applicant's intention to provide a schedule at Deadline 6 identifying those provisions that remain under discussion or have not yet been agreed. The Council intends that any remaining areas of disagreement or unresolved drafting points will be captured in the updated draft Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) to be submitted at Deadline 7.

Applicant Cover Letter at Deadline 5 [REP5-001] (Applicant Response to Host
Authorities Deadline 4 submissions)

The Council acknowledges the Applicant's explanation in Section 7 of the Cover Letter regarding the limited time available between Deadline 4 and Deadline 5 to review and respond comprehensively to the detailed comments submitted by the Host Authorities on the outline management plans and the approach to replacement works.

The Council welcomes the Applicant's commitment to provide a substantive response at Deadline 6, including any necessary revisions to the outline management plans and associated documentation. The Council can confirm that constructive engagement with the Applicant has continued in the intervening period on these matters.

Whilst agreement has been reached on a number of matters, some issues remain under discussion. The Council intends that any outstanding areas of disagreement at Deadline 7 will be captured within the final SoCG to assist the Examining Authority.

If you have any queries regarding this submission or require any further information, please contact NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely



Executive Director for Place and Sustainability

